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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: General Rate Case participants in SCE (A.10-11-015), SDG&E (A.10-12-005) 

and SoCalGas (A. 10-12-006)

For your planning and scheduling purposes: Please be advised that a joint prehearing conference 
(PHC) for ail three general rate case applications (GRC), followed by separate PHCs for SCE, and 
SDG&E and SoCalGas, will be held on Monday, January 31,2011 at 10:00 am at the CPUC’s hearing 
room in San Francisco.

The purpose of the joint PHC is to discuss the scheduling and workload constraints that the utilities and 
the parties may have with all three GRC applications proceeding at the same time with the goal of 
having new rates in effect on January 1,2012, and to develop an overall time schedule that permits the 
utilities and the parties sufficient time to participate in each of the proceedings. ALJs Melanie Darling 
(assigned to SCE A. 10-11-015) and John S. Wong (assigned to SDG&E A. 10-12-005 and SoCalGas 
A. 10-12-006) will preside at the joint PHC. Copies of all three GRC applications (and the schedules the 
utilities are proposing) can be accessed on the three utilities’ web sites.

Immediately following the joint PHC, separate PHCs will be held for SCE, and for SDG&E and 
SoCalGas. The purpose of the separate PHCs is to discuss the scope of issues to be addressed in the 
respective proceeding(s), whether evidentiary hearings are needed, whether public participation 
hearings should be held, and the procedural schedule for resolving all of the issues raised by the 
applieation(s).
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Written rulings providing notice of the above PHCs will be sent out iater this week or early next week.

ALJ John S. WongALJ Melanie Darling
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